



NETTLESTONE AND SEAVIEW PARISH COUNCIL

TO ALL MEMBERS OF NETTLESTONE AND SEAVIEW PARISH COUNCIL
You are summoned to attend the meeting of the Nettlestone and Seaview Parish Council
on Monday 15th March 2021 to be held [Online](#) at 7.00pm.

Brian Jennings, Clerk
8th March 2021

AGENDA

(THIS MEETING WILL BE DIGITALLY RECORDED)

Prior to, and immediately after, this meeting there will be an opportunity for members of the Public to ask questions/make comments on matters of local concern.

1. **21/35 Chairman's comments**
2. **21/36 Apologies for Absence**
3. **21/37 Declarations of Members Personal and Prejudicial Interest**
Councillors are reminded of their responsibility to declare any disclosable pecuniary interest which they may have in any item of business on the agenda no later than when the item is reached. Unless dispensation has been granted, you may not participate in any discussion of or vote on any matter in which you have a pecuniary interest. You must withdraw from the room when the meeting discusses and votes on the matter
4. **21/38 To approve the Minutes of Previous PC meetings**
21/38/01 To approve the Minutes of the PC meeting held on the 15th February 2021
21/38/02 To approve the Minutes of the Extraordinary PC meeting held on the 23rd February 2021
5. **21/39 Clerk's Report**
6. **21/40 Planning (Cllr Adams)**
21/40/01 To note delegated decisions as list circulated at meeting
21/40/02 To consider applications as received (full details on Parish website)
www.nettlestoneandseaview-pc.gov.uk
21/40/03 To note any appeals
7. **21/41 Reports**
21/41/01: Ward Councillor
21/41/02: N&SCP
21/41/03: Seagrove Pavilion Trust
21/41/04: Nettlestone Residents Association
21/41/05: IWALC
21/41/06: Others

8. 21/42 Tree Working Group.

To discuss and consider forming a Tree Working Group for the parish (Cllr Elliott).

9. 21/43 Annual parish Council Meeting and Annual Parish Meeting.

To discuss and agree the time and location of the Annual Parish Council Meeting on May 17th 2021 and the Annual Parish Meeting on a date to be agreed.

10. 21/44 Southern Housing Group.

To discuss and agree the council's communication strategy with the developers of the Eddington Road site (Cllr Elliott).

11. 21/45 Seaview Recreation Ground.

To consider the 'reduced-scope' partnership agreement and discuss taking on responsibility for bookings on the ground.

12. 21/46 Brownfield Sites.

To consider a response to the IWC consultation on brownfield sites.

13. 21/47 Resilience Plan.

To discuss an approach to completing the council's new resilience plan.

14. 21/48 Solent View.

To consider the Parish Council's position on summer parking in the local area. (Cllr Elliott)

15. 21/49 McDonalds Drive Through.

To discuss the traffic issues being experienced on the A3055. (Cllr Rivlin)

16. 21/50 Correspondence – items as received.

21/50/01 Circulated

21/50/02 Reported

17. 21/51 Finances

21/51/01 To note receipts.

21/51/02 To approve payments.

21/51/03 To consider any Grant Applications.

21/51/04 To receive an income/expenditure report up to 28th February 2021 (Enc)

18. 21/52 For Information (N.B. no resolutions are possible under this item)

2 Harrow Cottages, Nettleson Hill, Seaview, Isle of Wight, PO34 5DU